Message

From: David Stone [david@stoneplanningllc.com]
Sent: 12/13/2018 1:33:18 PM
To: aherman®@alhecon.com; Fred Jackson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cah5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]; joe Wittmann
[joe@stoneplanninglic.com]

CC: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
Subject: Re: Conference Call w/ Stone Planning & Amy Herman

Yes, that works for us — will you send a call-in number? Or call us? Or should we call you?

From: Amy Herman <aherman@alhecon.com>

Organization: ALH Economics

Reply-To: "aherman@alhecon.com” <aherman@alhecon.com>

Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 at 3:23 PM

To: David Stone <david@stoneplanningllc.com>, 'Fred Jackson' <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>, Joe
Wittmann <joe@stoneplanningllc.com>

Cc: Mindy Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: Conference Call w/ Stone Planning & Amy Herman

Thank you. Tomorrow is better for me. Can 10:00 Pacific time work?

From: David Stone <david@stoneplanninglic.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Joe Wittmann <joe@stoneplanningllc.com>
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; aherman@alhecon.com

Subject: Re: Conference Call w/ Stone Planning & Amy Herman

Fred-
The rest of this afternoon and tomorrow generally work for us. Let us know when you want to talk-

David

From: Fred Jackson <fljackson@citvofinglewood.org>

Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 at 1:31 PM

To: David Stone <david@stoneplanningllc.com>, Joe Wittmann <joe@stoneplanninglic.com>

Cc: Mindy Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>, "aherman@alhecon.com” <aherman®@alhecon.com>
Subject: Conference Call w/ Stone Planning & Amy Herman

David and Joe,

| left a voice message earlier this morning.

I'm attempting to arrange a conference call with Amy Herman, IBEC consultant regarding gentrification.
Will provide times you’re available to have a conference call for either later today or tomorrow 12/14?
Apologize for the late notice.

Regards,
Fred Jackson : Senior Planner : City of inglewood
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